
CCTT  BBOOAARRDD  OOFF  RREEGGEENNTTSS  FFOORR  HHIIGGHHEERR  EEDDUUCCAATTIIOONN  
CCTT  SSTTAATTEE  CCOOLLLLEEGGEE  AANNDD  UUNNIIVVEERRSSIITTYY  ((CCSSCCUU))  SSYYSSTTEEMM  

AGENDA – REGULAR MEETING 
10:00 a.m., Thursday, March 2, 2017 

Centinel Hill Hall, 11th floor, Capital Community College, 950 Main St., Hartford 

1. Call to Order, Roll Call and Declaration of Quorum
2. Adoption of Agenda
3. Welcome from CCC President Wilfredo Nieves

4. Opportunity to Address the Board*
5. CSCU System President Mark E. Ojakian

6. Board of Regents Chairman - Matt Fleury

7. Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes
a) September 16, 2016 Regular Meeting
b) October 20, 2016 Regular Meeting
c) December 8, 2016-Regular Meeting

8. Consent Agenda
a) Terminations

i. Fire Technology & Administration – AS – Three Rivers CC …………………………..1
ii. Communication – AA – Middlesex CC ……………………………………………….  3

b) New Programs
i. Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL) – 6th yr – Western CSU ... 5

ii. Surgical Technology – AS – Housatonic CC  ………………………………………….  9
iii. TAP Programs ………………………………………………………………………… 13

1. CSCU Pathway Transfer Degree:  Business Studies
2. CSCU Pathway Transfer Degree:  Computer Science Studies
3. CSCU Pathway Transfer Degree:  Physics Studies
4. CSCU Pathway Transfer Degree:  French Studies
5. CSCU Pathway Transfer Degree:  German Studies
6. CSCU Pathway Transfer Degree:  Italian Studies
7. CSCU Pathway Transfer Degree:  Spanish Studies

c) Amendment to FERPA policy ……………………………………………………………… 16
d) Appointment of CSU Professor – Terrence P. Dwyer, Western CSU …………………… 18
e) Spring 2017 Tenure Recommendations ……………………………………………………. 20

i. CCSU – Gladys Moreno-Fuentes
ii. WCSU – Dr. Chin-Wen Huang

f) Approval of Hiring at Salary Above Median of Applicable Grade – Middlesex CC …….. 22

*Opportunity to Address the Board:   30 minutes total; no more than three minutes per speaker.  One list will
be available in the meeting room for sign-up beginning at 8:30 am.  Individuals who wish to address the Regents 
must sign-up prior to 10 am. Speakers will be recognized in the order of signing up (adherence to time limits will be 
required). 

https://www.capitalcc.edu/mission/directions/


 
03/02/17 AGENDA - CT BOARD OF REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION                     Page 2 
 
 
9. Academic & Student Affairs Committee – Merle Harris, Chair 

a)  Doctorate of Social Work – Southern CSU …………………………………………………. 26 
b)   Information Items: 

i. 2017-18 State Universities’ Sabbaticals …………………………………………….. 31 
ii. Academic Common Calendar for 2018 – 2022 ……………………………………… 39 

 
10. Audit Committee – Elease Wright 

a) Reporting back to Board on final audits listed below 
i. FY2016 Audit of Charter Oak State College and CT Distance Learning Consortium  

(Grant Thornton) 
ii. FY2016 Audit of Project Expenditures CSUS 2020  (Blum Shapiro) 

iii. FY2016 Financial Statements and Management Letters for the Connecticut State 
Universities and Community Colleges (Grant Thornton) 

  
11. Finance & Infrastructure Committee – Richard J. Balducci, Chair 

 
12. HR & Administration Committee – Naomi Cohen, Chair 

 
13. Executive Committee – Matt Fleury, Chair       
 
14. Adjourn 

 
 

*Opportunity to Address the Board:   30 minutes total; no more than three minutes per speaker.  One list will 
be available in the meeting room for sign-up beginning at 8:30 am.  Individuals who wish to address the Regents 
must sign-up prior to 10 am. Speakers will be recognized in the order of signing up (adherence to time limits will be 
required). 

  
 
 
 
/ef 
o:\board meetings\2017\march 2 ccc\bor agenda march 2, 2017.doc 

http://www.ct.edu/files/pdfs/finance/finance-COSC-financial-statements-FY16.pdf
http://www.ct.edu/files/pdfs/Financials-FY16-CSCU.pdf
http://www.ct.edu/files/pdfs/finance/finance-CSU-financial-statements-FY16.pdf
http://www.ct.edu/files/pdfs/finance/finance-CSU-financial-statements-FY16.pdf
http://www.ct.edu/files/pdfs/finance/finance-CCC-financial-statements-FY16.pdf


STAFF REPORT                                      ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
 

 
ITEM 
Termination of a program in Fire Technology & Administration leading to an Associate in Science 
degree at Three Rivers Community College, with a phase-out period ending December 23rd, 2018. 
  
 
BACKGROUND 
Summary 
The Fire Technology & Administration program leading to an Associate in Science degree was 
initially offered at Thames Valley State College and became part of the merged programs when TRCC 
was established in 1992.  
 
Rationale 
Enrollment in the program has varied from a high of 23 (Fall 2013 and 2014) to a low of 6 (Fall 2016).  
Currently there are 13 students registered in the program.  Graduation rates have averaged around 2 
and there were 4 graduates in 2015-2016.     
 
Phase Out/Teach Out Strategy 
The program coordinator/department chair will work with the 13 students currently registered in the 
program to meet their educational needs for the degree program by means of courses, course 
substitutions, and independent studies. Once the discontinuation has been approved, the two-year 
phase-out plan will begin. 
 
Resources 
No special resources are needed for the termination of this program. 
 
 
 
 
 
12-14-2016 – Academic Council 
1-12-2017 – BOR Academic & Student Affairs Committee 
3-2-2017 - Board of Regents 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 1 of 54



 
 
 

CT BOARD OF REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

concerning 
 

Program Termination 
 

March 2, 2017 
 
 

 
RESOLVED: That the Board of Regents for Higher Education approve the termination of a 

program in Fire Technology & Administration leading to an Associate in 
Science degree at Three Rivers Community College with a phase-out period 
until December 23, 2018.  

 
 
 
A True Copy: 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Erin A. Fitzgerald, Secretary of the 
CT Board of Regents for Higher Education 

 
 
 
 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 2 of 54



STAFF REPORT                                      ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
 

ITEM 
Termination of a program in Communication leading to an Associate of Arts (AA) degree at 
Middlesex Community College, with a phase out period until August 15, 2018. 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
Summary 
The Communication degree program is being discontinued, and will be replaced with the new 
Communication Studies CSCU “Transfer Ticket” pathway degree program.  This new program first 
became available to matriculating students in the fall of 2016. 
 
The old Communication program served primarily as an associate degree for students wishing to 
transfer to a baccalaureate program at the university level.  The new Communication Studies pathway 
degree is designed specifically for seamless transfer to CSCU universities and Charter Oak State 
College.  Non-CSCU institutions also will accept this pathway degree for transfer, as the course 
requirements are nearly identical to the old Communication program it will replace.  Therefore, 
discontinuing the old program will serve the same purpose more efficiently, and without the confusion 
of having two nearly identical programs in the college’s catalog. 
 
Rationale 
The faculty at Middlesex Community College recommends the college discontinue the 
Communication associate degree program due to the availability of the Communication Studies CSCU 
Transfer Ticket pathway degree program. 
 
Phase Out/Teach Out Strategy 
Beginning with the Fall 2016 semester, all new Communication majors are required to follow the new 
Communication Studies CSCU pathway degree program.  Students currently enrolled in the legacy 
Communication program (there were 36 in the Fall 2016 semester) will be given the choice of 
continuing with the old program or switching to the new one. Students will be informed that they must 
complete the old Communication program prior to August 2018.  If they cannot do this, they must 
switch to the new program. All Communication majors were sent an email informing them of this 
situation and it was discussed with each of them individually during advising sessions in the fall.  In 
addition, (51) credits overlap between the two programs such that (17) courses used to meet 
requirements in the old Communication program will fit into the new program.  Because only (9) 
credits differ between the two programs there should be virtually no impact on students switching from 
the old program to the new one.  Because the old and new programs serve the same purpose and have 
nearly identical requirements, there should be no impact to the college or system, except improved 
transfer efficiency. 
 
Resources 
None required. 
 
 
12-14-2016 – Academic Council 
1-12-2017 – BOR Academic & Student Affairs Committee 
3-2-2017 - Board of Regents 
 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 3 of 54



 
 
 

CT BOARD OF REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

concerning 
 

Program Termination 
 

March 2, 2017 
 
 

 
RESOLVED: That the Board of Regents for Higher Education approve the termination of a 

program in Communication leading to an Associate of Arts degree at 
Middlesex Community College with a phase-out period until August 15, 2018.  

 
 
 
A True Copy: 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Erin A. Fitzgerald, Secretary of the 
CT Board of Regents for Higher Education 

 
 
 
 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 4 of 54



STAFF REPORT   ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

 
ITEM 
 
Licensure of a Sixth Year Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL) 
program at Western Connecticut State University. 
 
BACKGROUND 
Summary 
The proposed Sixth Year TESOL program builds upon the university’s strong partnerships with 
Danbury and Bethel school districts. The curriculum was co-designed by the university and school 
districts to prepare teachers to impact student learning in urban, diverse settings. The School of 
Professional Studies has also collaborated with the School of Arts and Sciences on this program to 
redesign TESOL courses housed in the English Department. This partnership among program and 
university faculty allows for a collaborative dialogue for continuous improvement to better prepare 
candidates.    The proposed Sixth year TESOL program also incorporates several existing 
components that have been implemented across WCSU’s initial teacher preparation programs. These 
reforms to our initial teacher preparation programs are in alignment with research-based practices and 
accountability mandates including the following:  
 
• Integrating simulation experiences to situate practice in contextual use (TeachLivE); 
• Implementing High Leverage Practices in simulation scenarios and fieldwork experiences 

(TeachingWorks); 
• Utilizing edTPA’s formative assessment materials prior to and during the residency year 

(Stanford Center for Assessment, Learning and Equity [SCALE]);   
• Integrating the Council for the Accreditation of Educator Preparation’s [CAEP’s] new 

accreditation standards;   
• Aligning to the Connecticut Educator Preparation Advisory Council’s [EPAC’s] guidelines for 

the preparation of beginning teachers in Connecticut;    
• Infusing evidence-based pedagogy for English language learners and diverse students. 
 
Need for the Program 
Due to the rising number of English Language Learners in the Western region of the state, Danbury School 
District requested that we develop a sixth year program leading to certification in Teaching English to 
Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL). The district has teachers who already possess a Master’s degree 
yet need this program to instruct English Language Learners (ELLs) in their classrooms. The curriculum 
meets the district’s needs and is one more step in Connecticut’s efforts to close the achievement gap. 
  

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 5 of 54



STAFF REPORT   ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

 
Curriculum 
 

 

Course Number and Name L.O. 
# 2 

 

Pre-Requisite 
 

Cr Hrs 

Program Core Courses    
Fall Year One (6 credits)    
ED 624 Second Language Acquisition* 1  3 
ED 619 Theory & Practice in Bilingual Education* 1  3 
Spring Year One (6 credits)    
ED 626 Academic Language & Literacy for Second 
Language Learners* 

2   

3 

ED 622 Approaches and Methods for Teaching Second 
Language Learners* 

2, 3, 4, 5   

3 

Summer Year One (6 credits)    
ED 625 Assessment for Second Language Learners* 2, 3, 4, 5  3 
ENG 517 English Grammar 1  3 
Fall Year Two (6 credits)    
ENG 506 History of English Language & Linguistics 1  3 
ED 608 Sociolinguistics & Literacy Learning* 1  3 
Spring Semester  Two(6 credits)    
ED 627 TESOL Practicum Grades K-12* 3, 4, 5  6 
Core Course Prerequisites  
To qualify for this program, candidates must have a graduate degree. The only additional pre-requisite is to be 
matriculated into the program. 
Elective Courses in the Field 
N/A 

While there are several new courses, some are redesigns of existing curriculum that had existed in the 
English department. Additionally, we are leveraging efficiencies by including some of these courses in 
other programs at WCSU. This should insure adequate enrollment in all. 

 
Students 
The program would be cohort-based with the goal of 15 part-time graduate students entering in the spring. 
 
Faculty 
The program would utilize existing faculty at the university and would not require any new hires. 
 
Learning Resources  
Of the two WCSU Libraries, the Midtown Haas Library, houses the Department’s collections 
enabling the reflective educator to analyze and evaluate their knowledge and practice in terms of 
the theory, research, and experiences in the classroom. Library resources include an extensive 
collection of print, media and online 24/7 resources in education, educational psychology, and the 
social and behavioral sciences. Services provided by library faculty liaison assigned to the 
Department include library and literacy instruction, reference and research support. 

Information Technology and Innovation  works collaboratively with the Department, (and all campus 
constituencies) to provide a technological and information technology environment to support all 
programs. Faculty integrate technology in multiple ways throughout their work with candidates, 
modeling the use of technology and providing opportunities for candidates to practice its use while 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 6 of 54

http://wcsu.edu/libraries
http://www.wcsu.edu/campustour/haas.asp
http://www.wcsu.edu/iti/


STAFF REPORT ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

teaching. The Education Department uses the Tk20 Assessment System. The Data Manager oversees 
the reporting and aggregating of data across educator programs and provides support to faculty on its 
use. The Tk20 Assessment System guides work with candidates, informs program revisions, and 
provides opportunities for faculty to reflect on teaching and learning. Media Services offers a wide 
range of facilities and services: instructional design for creation of digital media, professional quality 
video and multimedia productions, viewing rooms, distribution of media equipment to classrooms 
and for special events/meetings. 

Facilities 
Current facilities meet the needs of this program.  Digital and physical library resources are already in 
place as are the skills of two instructional designers for online components of our curriculum. In addition, 
we have a robust data collection platform for assessment purposes, with a data manager who oversees and 
supports Tk20. 

Fiscal Note 
Analysis of the cost-effectiveness of this program indicates that it more than covers expenses in year one, 
and will generate approximately $96,000 in revenue by year three. 

Review of Documents: 
a) Campus Review: November 2016
b) Campus Budget and Finance: April 2016
c) Campus President: November 22, 16
d) Academic Council
e) System Office

Accreditation: NEASC Report of Self-study and Site Visit (9/29-10/02/13) issued on 11-25-13; Letter 
to be accredited (06/04/14); Accredited by NCATE/CAEP through 2021.      

1/12/2017 – BOR Academic & Student Affairs Committee
3/2/2017 – Board of Regents

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 7 of 54

https://cthe.wcsu.edu/campustoolshighered/start.do
http://www.wcsu.edu/facultystaff/handbook/pages/media.asp


 
 

CT BOARD OF REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

concerning 
 

A New Program 
 

March 2, 2017 
 
 

 
RESOLVED: That the Board of Regents for Higher Education approve the licensure of a Sixth Year 

Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages (TESOL) program at Western 
Connecticut State University for a period of three years until February 28, 2020. 

 
 
 

A True Copy: 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Erin A. Fitzgerald, Secretary of the 
CT Board of Regents for Higher Education 

 
 
 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 8 of 54



STAFF REPORT   ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

ITEM 
Approval of an accredited program in Surgical Technology leading to an Associate of Science degree at 
Housatonic Community College 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Summary 
The Surgical Technology program will also offer education leading to employment paying a living wage with only two 
years of training.  It can be considered part of a scaffolding of programs for entry-level, developmental-level students 
from the non-degree Sterile Processing or EMT certification, to Surgical Technology, to a two- or four-year nursing 
degree. 
 
Need for the Program 
As baby boomers age, there will be an increased need for qualified operating room professionals in all areas: hospitals, 
surgical clinics, physician-operated surgical settings, etc. Most of the Surgical Technology programs in CT are closing: 
Bridgeport Hospital School of Nursing graduated its final class in May of 2016.  Manchester Community College also 
graduated their final class in May 2016.  The statewide Technical High School system has recently announced that these 
facilities also are closing their programs.  The U.S. Bureau of Labor Statistics estimates that employment of Surgical 
Technologists is nationally projected to grow 30% from 2012 to 2022.  The CT Department of Labor website states an 
increase of 26.5% by 2022. 
 
The Surgical Technology Program is succeeding in its present location at Bridgeport Hospital School of Nursing, with a 
population of students drawn from the Bridgeport area; keeping this viable program intact by moving it to HCC will keep 
this valuable educational opportunity in the same geographic area, where it is most needed. 
 
Curriculum 
The total number of credits for the degree is 62: 22 are General Education, 34 are specifically created for the Surgical 
Technology program, and 6 are shared between the Surgical Technology and Medical Assisting programs.  The courses 
designated “clinical experience I and II” as well as the last five weeks of “operating room skills seminar” are all 
conducted off-campus in various clinical settings.  Each Surgical Technology student must have a minimum of 120 cases 
in which they act as first or second scrub, and these cases must span a variety of settings: general surgery plus at least 
five different surgical specialties.  A minimum of 640 hours must be spent in the clinical lab in order to meet accreditation 
standards.   

 
SURGICAL TECHNOLOGY ASSOCIATES DEGREE 

 
Freshman  Credits 

Gen Ed WRCX ENG*E101 Composition  3 
Gen Ed QUAX Choose one course in Quantitative Reasoning1 3 
MED*E125 Medical Terminology 3 
CSA*E105 Introduction to Software Applications 3 
Gen Ed SCKX BIO*E119 Human Biology for Allied Health 4 

Gen Ed WRIX ENG*E102 Literature & Composition  
  or ENG*E202 Technical Writing 

3 

Gen Ed SOPX Choose one course in Social Phenomena & Understanding II 2 3 
SUR*E110 OR Techniques 4 
SUR*E111 OR Skills Seminar 4 
SUR*E109 Microbiology for Surgical Technology 2 
   
Sophomore   
Gen Ed SOCX PSY*E111 General Psychology I 3 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 9 of 54



STAFF REPORT   ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

SUR*E211 Clinical Experience I 6 
SUR*E213 Surgical Procedures I 3 
SUR*E215 Surgical Technology Pharmacology 3 
Gen Ed AESX Choose one course in Aesthetic Dimensions of Humankind  3 
SUR*E212 Clinical Experience II 6 
SUR*E214 Surgical Procedures II 3 
SUR*E250 Advanced Seminar in Surgical Technology 3 
 
Total Program Credits 

 
62 

 
Bridgeport Hospital and affiliated hospitals will continue to serve as clinical sites for the Surgical Technology students, 
and will continue to have a need for graduates of this program to staff their surgical centers. 
 
Students 
The current program at Bridgeport Hospital School of Nursing accepts about 20 students each year, and graduates about 
15.  Over 80% of these graduates have jobs within six months of completing the program.  It is anticipated that the new 
program at HCC will enroll classes of 30 students in each cohort. 
 
This degree will be terminal; it is not expected that the graduates will transfer to a four-year institution, since a four-year 
Surgical Technology program does not exist in CT at this time.  The Surgical Technology program will offer education 
leading to employment paying a living wage with only two years of training.  Average annual statewide salary for 
Surgical Technologists is $55,000.  Once the student has passed the exam to become a Certified Surgical Technologist, he 
or she becomes employable in all 50 states.   
 
Faculty 
This is an accredited program, which means that continuing accreditation requires an adequate budget, dedicated space, 
textbooks and other resources in the library, and teachers who meet very specific qualifications.  The College would be 
required to a full-time Program Director who is sufficiently free from service and other non-educational responsibilities 
to fulfill the educational and administrative responsibilities of the surgical technology program.  The program also 
requires a full-time Clinical Coordinator, who is responsible for the organization, administration, continuous review, 
planning, development, and general effectiveness of clinical experiences for students enrolled in the surgical technology 
program.  In addition, the program would hire sufficient clinical educational assistants to supervise students at their 
surgical clinical placements. 
 
Learning Resources  
Housatonic Community College has/will provide adequate learning resources to support the program, including library 
and research materials, laboratory space (see below) and equipment/materiel that is needed for work-based experiential 
learning that will be required both for completion of clinicals and in the workplace. 
 
Facilities 
Beyond classroom space for “typical courses,” the Surgical Technology program would need a Surgical Technology 
Laboratory that enables the critical education and training concept: the more the lab looks like and is run like a real OR 
the better prepared the students will be to enter clinicals. The operating room laboratory needs the general capability to 
run two mock surgical procedures concurrently and a storage area that also serves as a mock sterile supply room 
 
Housatonic is currently remodeling Lafayette Hall, and a new room specifically designed to accommodate Surgical 
Technology could be incorporated into these plans. No additional funds will be required to modify the plans, since the 
building process is still in an early phase. The hospital will also donate accumulated supplies currently in storage at 
BHSN to HCC.  Housatonic Community College will also be gaining a Sterile Processing Program, which is closely 
aligned to the Surgical Technology Program at Bridgeport Hospital School of Nursing.  Space, equipment, staff, etc. 
would be shared by these two programs, since they are closely related disciplines, and one feeds into the other in a very 
natural way.   

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 10 of 54



STAFF REPORT   ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

 
Fiscal Note 
The program is projected to generate revenues of $144,360 in Year 1, and $288,720 in Years 2 and 3.  Program expenses 
are projected to be $223,936 in Year 1, and $250,936 in Years 2 and 3.  As described above, a program director and 
clinical coordinator must be hired, as well as support staff (e.g., Clinical Educational Assistants).  Bridgeport Hospital 
has agreed to a workforce partnership in which part of these costs will be shared, at least until the program can be 
transferred from one institution to another.  Bridgeport Hospital School of Nursing has also offered to donate all the 
current equipment now being used by the Surgical Technology program to HCC, which will greatly reduce start-up costs. 
  
Review of Documents: 

a)      Campus Review 
b)      Campus Budget and Finance 
c)       Campus President 
d)      Academic Council 
e)      System Office 

  
The proposal for the Surgical Technology program at Housatonic Community College has been reviewed and approved 
through the campus curriculum development process, has been judged as financially feasible by the Dean of 
Administration and Institutional Effectiveness, and approved/endorsed by President Paul Broadie II.  The CSCU 
Academic Council has endorsed the proposal for submission to the Academic and Student Affairs committee of the 
Connecticut Board of Regents for Higher Education. 
 
Accreditation: 
The current program at Bridgeport Hospital School of Nursing is accredited by the Commission on Accreditation of 
Allied Health Education Programs.  If this program is approved, the program will essentially be transferred to HCC from 
BHSN, and accreditation would be transferred with it. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
11-18-2016 – Academic Council 
1-12-2017- BOR Academic & Student Affairs Committee 
3-2-2017 – Board of Regents 
 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 11 of 54



 
 
 
 
 

CT BOARD OF REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

concerning 
 

 Approval of a New Program 
 

March 2, 2017 
 
 

 
RESOLVED: That the Board of Regents for Higher Education approve the licensure and 

accreditation of a program in Surgical Technology leading to an Associate of 
Science degree at Housatonic Community College for a period of concurrent with 
institutional accreditation.  

 
 

A True Copy: 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Erin A. Fitzgerald, Secretary of the 
CT Board of Regents for Higher Education 

 
 
 
 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 12 of 54



STAFF REPORT      ACADEMIC & STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
 
ITEM  
Implementation of the Transfer and Articulation Policy Pathways between the twelve 
Community Colleges and the State Universities and Charter Oak State College for Business, 
Computer Science, Physics, French, German, Italian and Spanish. These pathways meet the 
specific requirements of the Board’s Transfer and Articulation Policy for seamless and 
transparent transfer in these majors for students from any of the Community Colleges to each of 
the State Universities and Charter Oak State College who offer the major.   
 
BACKGROUND 
In 2012, the state legislature passed a law (Public Act 12-31) requiring the Connecticut State 
Colleges and Universities (CSCU) to create seamless transfer pathways on a system level for 
students completing transfer degree programs at the community colleges and then transferring to 
a four-year institution.  Public Act 12-31 aligned with a transfer policy created by a system-wide 
advisory committee.  In the summer of 2012, a steering committee comprising 17 faculty 
members—one from each CSCU institution—created a framework for a 30-31 credit 
competency-based general education core as part of 60-61 credit transfer pathways to be 
completed at the community colleges.  This framework was voted on by all colleges and 
universities and approved by the BOR in fall 2012 for implementation in the system.   
 
Workgroups comprising faculty members from each the Connecticut State Colleges and 
Universities meet to develop pathways for students to transfer seamlessly from the Community 
Colleges to the State Universities and Charter Oak State College.  Each pathway is developed by 
faculty in the discipline and then goes through a thorough review process, beginning with the 
Transfer and Articulation Framework Review and Implementation Committee (FIRC), itself 
comprising faculty representatives from each of the CSCU institutions and two advisors, one 
from a community college and one from a CSU or CO.  After review by FIRC, each pathway 
proceeds through the governance process at each CSCU institution for a vote on endorsement.  
Institutions provide valuable feedback that is submitted to the TAP co-managers.  If the co-
managers, in consultation with the system Provost and with Chief Academic Officers, agree that 
the pathway meets the requirements of TAP and is supported by the majority of faculty across 
the system, the pathway is brought to the Academic and Student Affairs Committee of the Board 
of Regents for approval.  If approved by the Academic and Student Affairs Committee, the 
pathway is then brought to the Board of Regents for full approval.  Once a pathway is approved, 
it must, according to policy, be implemented at each community college that can offer it and be 
received at each four-year school that offers the degree program. 
 
Each discipline-specific pathway offers students a clear pathway that will lead them to complete 
an associate degree in the discipline that is guaranteed to transfer to any of the State Universities 
and to Charter Oak State College and leave the student with only 60 credits to complete for the 
baccalaureate degree.  Each pathway represents the collaboration and agreement of faculty from 
each CSCU institution, 
 
 
 
 
 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 13 of 54



STAFF REPORT      ACADEMIC & STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
 
 
RATIONALE 
 
In 2012 the Board of Regents approved the Transfer and Articulation Policy (TAP) which sets 
out to help students complete their post-secondary degrees as efficiently as possible.  As part of 
the TAP policy, pathways are to be created that relate to specific majors offered at the state 
universities.  In short, it establishes an expectation that students can begin their education at a 
community college, following a defined pathway where all courses are applicable to the 
appropriate degree, then transfer to the state universities to complete their degree with no more 
than 120 total credits.  The TAP policy creates a common general education core, common lower 
division pre-major pathways and Junior status upon transfer.  The pathways in Business, 
Computer Science, Physics, French, German, Italian and Spanish will be available for students to 
declare for the fall of 2017. 
  
 

 
 
 

 
January 12, 2017 – BOR Academic & Student Affairs Committee 
March 2, 2017 – Board of Regents 
 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 14 of 54



 
 

CT BOARD OF REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

concerning 
 

New Pathway Degrees 
 

March 2, 2017 
 

 
RESOLVED: That the Board of Regents for Higher Education approves the licensure and 
accreditation of the following Transfer and Articulation Policy Pathway degrees, all developed by 
discipline faculty from the 17 Connecticut State Colleges and Universities.  These pathways meet 
the specific requirements of the Board’s Transfer and Articulation Policy for seamless and 
transparent transfer in these seven majors for students from any of the Community Colleges leading 
them to complete an associate degree in the discipline that is guaranteed to transfer to any of the 
State Universities and Charter Oak State College and leave the student with only 60 credits to 
complete for the baccalaureate degree.   
 
The seven pathway Associate of Arts (AA) degrees are: 

CSCU Pathway Transfer Degree: Business Studies 
CSCU Pathway Transfer Degree: Computer Science Studies 
CSCU Pathway Transfer Degree: Physics Studies 
CSCU Pathway Transfer Degree: French Studies 
CSCU Pathway Transfer Degree: German Studies 
CSCU Pathway Transfer Degree: Italian Studies 
CSCU Pathway Transfer Degree: Spanish Studies 

 
 

 
 
A True Copy: 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Erin A. Fitzgerald, Secretary of the 
CT Board of Regents for Higher Education 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 15 of 54



STAFF REPORT                                   ACADEMIC & STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
 
ITEM 
The Board of Regents for Higher Education amends a policy concerning Family Education Rights 
and Privacy Act (“FERPA”) Notice and Directory Information Policy 
 
BACKGROUND 
On May 16, 2016 the United States Department of Education issued a “Dear Colleague Letter” 
specifically addressing treatment of transgender students. In order for the Board’s Directory 
Information Policy to be compliant, revisions are required. 
 
ANALYSIS 
The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act Notice and Directory Information Policy informs 
students about their rights under FERPA as well as informs students of the kind of information that 
may be shared publicly about them without their consent. On May 16, 2016 the United States 
Department of Education issued a “Dear Colleague Letter” specifically addressing the treatment of 
transgender students and directed institutions to be certain that their FERPA Notices and Directory 
Information provided the privacy protections that transgender students may request.  To comply with 
these requirements, the following revisions are proposed: 
 

• Inserting, the right of a student to request amendment if the information is “misleading 
or a violation of the student’s right to privacy.” 

• Allowing student’ to choose a preferred name when the student’s name may be 
disclosed to the general public or disclosed due to the student’s participation in any 
recognized activity or sport 

 
Other changes to the policy are technical changes to address the name of the system as the 
Connecticut State Colleges and Universities. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
That the Board of Regents for Higher Education accept the proposed revisions and amend the 
“Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) Notice and Directory Information Policy” 
to comply with the Dear Colleague Letter. 
 
 
 
 
1-12-2017 – Academic & Student Affairs Committee 
3-2-2017 – Board of Regents 
 
 
 
 
 
  
 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 16 of 54



CT BOARD OF REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION 
 

RESOLUTION 

concerning 

Amendment of the Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”) Notice   
and Directory Information Policy 

 
 

March 2, 2016 
 
WHEREAS,  The Board of Regents for Higher Education on December 18, 2014 amended its  
  Family Education Rights and Privacy Act (“FERPA”) Notice and Directory  
  Information Policy to list and categorize student information that could be provided 
  to the public, school officials, and military recruiters without student consent; and 
 
WHEREAS,  On May 16, 2016 the United States Department of Education released a “Dear 

Colleague Letter” (“DCL”) providing guidance regarding the treatment of 
transgender students; and 

 
WHEREAS,  To fully comply with the DCL, the BOR would be required to amend its FERPA 

Notice  and Directory Information Policy to assure privacy is protected and that 
directory information available to the public list a student’s preferred name; 
therefore be it 

 
RESOLVED,  That the Board of Regents amends FERPA Notice and Directory Information to 

comply with the standards set forth in the DCL. 
 

A True Copy: 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Erin A. Fitzgerald, Secretary of the 
CT Board of Regents for Higher Education 

 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 17 of 54



STAFF REPORT                                                        ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
 

ITEM 
Award of the title Connecticut State University (CSU) Professor to Terrence P. Dwyer of 
Western Connecticut State University 

 
BACKGROUND 
In accordance with BOR/AAUP Collective Bargaining Agreement, “the Board, upon the 
recommendation of a President and the Chancellor, may award full-time members the title, CSU 
Professor, provided that the member: 1) has been recommended for the honor by the President 
who has received the advice of a committee elected from the membership by a procedure 
designed by the Senate and approved by the President; 2) has been recognized by peers in the 
field for professional excellence. CSU Professors shall retain their title for the duration of their 
service to the system and shall receive additional compensation at a rate 1.10 times their regular 
salaries.  Not more than four (4) CSU Professorships shall be awarded in any given year, and 
there shall not be more than twelve (12) in Connecticut State University nor more than three (3) 
in any one university at any given time.” 

 

RATIONALE 
Western Connecticut State University, with the recommendation of President John B. Clark, 
proposes awarding the title CSU Professor to Dr. Terrence Dwyer of the Division of Justice & 
Law Administration in the Ancell School of Business.  The President and Provost of the System 
Office concur with this recommendation.  The President’s letter of recommendation is attached.  

 
 
 
1/12/2017 – BOR-Academic and Student Affairs Committee 
3/2/2017 – Board of Regents 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
8/25/2016 – BOR-Academic and Student Affairs Committee 
9/16/2016 – Board of Regents 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 18 of 54



CT BOARD OF REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

concerning 
 

AWARD OF THE TITLE 
 

CONNECTICUT STATE UNIVERSITY PROFESSOR 
 

TO 
 

TERRENCE P. DWYER 
 

March 2, 2017 
 

 
WHEREAS, The President of Western Connecticut State University, John B. Clark, has 

recommended awarding this title to Professor Dwyer and Connecticut State Colleges 
and Universities President Mark E. Ojakian has concurred; and  

 
WHEREAS, Professor Dwyer, a highly distinguished teacher and scholar, has served Western 

Connecticut State University since 2007 and is currently a tenured Professor in the 
Division of Justice & Law Administration in the Ancell School of Business; and 

 
WHEREAS, Professor Dwyer has received the Ancell School of Business Outstanding Professor 

award during three different academic years, has served on many major university 
committees and has also been active in publishing and presenting at academic 
conferences as well as serving as a columnist for a national law enforcement journal;  
now, therefore be it 

 
RESOLVED, That the title Connecticut State University Professor is herewith awarded by the Board 

of Regents to Terrence P. Dwyer of Western Connecticut State University effective 
upon approval by the Board of Regents, pursuant to the BOR/AAUP Collective 
Bargaining Agreement, and be it further 

 
RESOLVED, That Professor Dwyer be entitled to all the rights, privileges and responsibilities 

pertaining to this honor. 
 

A True Copy: 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Erin A. Fitzgerald, Secretary of the 
CT Board of Regents for Higher Education 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 19 of 54



 
 
 
 
 

CT BOARD OF REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

concerning 
 

January 2017 Connecticut State Universities Recommended Tenures 
 

March 2, 2017 
 
 

 
RESOLVED:  That the Board of Regents for Higher Education approve the following Connecticut State 
Universities January 2017 tenures recommended by the presidents:   

− Central Connecticut State University – Gladys Moreno-Fuentes (Student Wellness Services) 
− Western Connecticut State University – Dr. Chin-Wen Huang (Finance Department) 

 

 
 

A True Copy: 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Erin A. Fitzgerald, Secretary of the 
CT Board of Regents for Higher Education 

 
 
 
 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 20 of 54



STAFF REPORT                                      ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
 

ITEM 
In conjunction with the Connecticut State Universities AAUP Collective Bargaining Agreement, the 
following January tenures are recommended for approval, as recommended by the president and 
provost.   
 
BACKGROUND 
 
“By the appropriate date specified in Table 1 of the agreement, the Provost, following consultation 
with the President, shall make recommendations for promotion and tenure to the Board informing the 
member at the same time.”  
 
 
January 2017 Tenure Recommendations: 
 
− Central Connecticut State University – Gladys Moreno-Fuentes (Student Wellness Services) 
− Western Connecticut State University – Dr. Chin-Wen Huang (Finance Department) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
January 12, 2017 – BOR-Academic and Student Affairs Committee 
March 2, 2017 – Board of Regents 
 
 
  
 
 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 21 of 54



STAFF REPORT                HUMAN RESOURCES & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE                                                          
 

 
ITEM 
Upon recommendation of the President of The Connecticut State Colleges and Universities 
(CSCU), the Board approves a hiring salary above the median for the applicable salary grade for 
Kimberly Hogan as Dean of Administration at Middlesex Community College (MxCC). 
   
BACKGROUND 
Section 6.5 of the Human Resources Policies for Management and Confidential Professional 
Employees of the Board of Regents for Higher Education (Policies) provides in part as follows: 
 

6.5 Salary Ranges  
Each Management and Confidential Professional title is assigned to a salary range. The 
assignment of new titles to ranges and the reassignment of existing titles to new ranges 
shall be pursuant to the Classification and Compensation Policy.  

 
A. Salary Ranges for New Hires  
Newly hired management/confidential professional employees may be placed by 
administrative action at any point in the applicable salary grade up to and including the 
median. By exception, on a case-by-case basis, the President may seek Board approval 
for the hiring of a management/confidential employee at a salary above the median of the 
applicable salary grade. 

 
The position of Dean is assigned to Level/System Classification Title “Manager 3”, which 
contains the following range (inclusive of a market surcharge): 

 
Minimum $  86,200 
Median  $111,600 
Maximum $137,009 

 
The current salaries of the incumbent Deans of Administration at each of the CT Community 
Colleges are as follows: 

 
College Position Salary 

ACC Interim DOA  $  108,348  
CCC DOA  $  161,158  
GCC DOA  $  176,491  
HCC Acting DOA  $  145,159  
MCC DOA  $  159,914  
MxCC Acting DOA  $  116,568  
NCC COO  $    99,282  
NVCC Provost & Sr. Dean  $  146,448  
NWCC DOA  $  172,508  
QVCC DOA  $  124,000  
TRCC DOIT  $  172,508  
TxCC DOA  $  140,176  

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 22 of 54



STAFF REPORT                HUMAN RESOURCES & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE                                                          
 

A comprehensive search was conducted for the Dean of Administration position at Middlesex 
Community College (MxCC) in the fall of 2015.  Candidates were vetted through a search 
committee interview process that included an all-college presentation and a final President’s 
interview.   

The selected candidate is Kimberly Hogan.  Ms. Hogan holds a Master’s degree in Educational 
Leadership and is a current employee at MxCC, with 18 years’ experience in progressively 
responsible positions that have afforded her direct, on-the-job experience in all noted major 
accountability areas of the Dean of Administration job description. 

Since 2003 and in her role as the college’s Director of Finance and Administrative Services, Ms. 
Hogan has had direct responsibility for Strategic Planning, Financial resources, Physical 
Resources, Human Resources, Reviewing and Evaluating College financial results and a host of 
other Administrative duties involving vendor contracts, including food services, security and the 
College Bookstore.   

Since March of 2015, Ms. Hogan continued to perform the duties of the Director of Finance and 
Administration noted above and additionally took on the management of Information 
Technology and Facilities.  Since March of 2015, Ms. Hogan has been performing both the 
Director of Finance and Administration role, as well as the Dean of Administration role on an 
interim basis.  Additionally, upon the departure of the Human Resources Director in August 
2015, and until the onboarding of a replacement Human Resources Director in late January 2016; 
Ms. Hogan temporarily served as the administrator for the Human Resources function at MxCC.   

During the interim Dean of Administration appointment, Ms. Hogan was afforded a 10% 
increase over and above her bargaining unit salary as the Director of Finance and 
Administration, bringing her salary to $116,568.  In July 2015, in the midst of Ms. Hogan’s 
Interim Dean of Administration appointment, her bargaining unit salary increased to $115,139 as 
a result of the contractual promotion process, an annual cost of living increase and an annual step 
increase.  Despite the increase in her salary at the bargaining unit level, no additional increase 
has been afforded at the managerial level; leaving only a $1,000 difference between the two.  
Essentially, Ms. Hogan received a nominal compensation increase for accepting the extensive 
duties of the Interim Dean of Administration position.   

MxCC strives to be the college of its community and Ms. Hogan has been an exemplary member 
of the MxCC College community by serving on numerous college committees, some of which 
she chaired; and more importantly, developing connections with the community of Middletown 
in the form of Board memberships with local community organizations, and participation in and 
organization of community events in furtherance of the College’s mission.  

Based on the breadth and depth of Ms. Hogan’s skills/qualifications, higher education 
administration experience, and leadership role at MxCC and within the Middletown community, 
she is the most qualified candidate for appointment as the permanent Dean of Administration.  
To align Ms. Hogan’s compensation with her extensive skills and experience, and to help 
establish better internal pay equity with community college Deans of Administration across the 
CSCU system, MxCC is requesting Ms. Hogan be permanently hired at the 3rd quartile of the 
salary scale ($124,300).   

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 23 of 54



STAFF REPORT                HUMAN RESOURCES & ADMINISTRATION COMMITTEE                                                          
 

Ms. Hogan has been readily performing all aspects of the job effectively and independently; is 
experienced in the job and possesses required knowledge and skills; exhibits desired 
competencies to perform the job successfully; and is seasoned and proficient at building job 
responsibilities.   
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 6.5A of the Policies, and upon the request of the President 
of MxCC, the CSCU President recommends the appointment of Kimberly Hogan as Dean of 
Administration of MxCC at a salary of $124,300.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
01/19/17- Human Resources & Administration Committee  
03/02/17 - BOR 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 24 of 54



CT BOARD OF REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

concerning 
 

APPROVAL OF A HIRING SALARY ABOVE THE MEDIAN  
OF THE APPLICABLE SALARY GRADE  

FOR KIMBERLY HOGAN  
AS  

DEAN OF ADMINISTRATION AT 
MIDDLESEX COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

 
March 2, 2017 

 
WHEREAS,  Section 6.5 of the Human Resources Policies for Management and Confidential 

Professional Employees of the Board of Regents for Higher Education provides 
that, upon the recommendation of the President of the Connecticut State Colleges 
and Universities (CSCU), the Board may approve a hiring salary above the 
median of the grade; and   

 
WHEREAS,  Based upon a request from the President of Middlesex Community College, the 

CSCU President has recommended to the Board a salary a salary of $124,300 for 
Kimberly Hogan to serve as Dean of Administration at Middlesex Community 
College, such salary being above the median for the applicable salary grade; and  

 
WHEREAS,  The Board has duly considered the President’s recommendation; now therefore be 

it   
 
RESOLVED,  That Board hereby approves the President’s recommendation of a hiring salary 

above the median of the applicable grade for Kimberly Hogan to serve as Dean of 
Administration at Middlesex Community College. 

 
 
 

A True Copy: 
 
 
 

__________________________________ 
Erin A. Fitzgerald, Secretary 

 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 25 of 54



STAFF REPORT   ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

ITEM 
Licensure of a Doctorate in Social Work at Southern Connecticut State University   
 
Need for the Program 
 
• The DSW degree program at SCSU will be one of eleven DSW programs offered nationally. At 

present, there are no DSW programs in Connecticut or New England.  A DSW program is needed 
in the CSCU system in order to retain highly qualified social workers in the Connecticut 
workforce. The DSW does not overlap with the PhD in social work which is a traditional research 
degree.  

• Within the CSCU system, SCSU has been recognized as a leader in Health and Human Services. 
The Department of Social Work offers long standing BSW and MSW degree programs and SCSU 
is the only university in the system that offers the MSW degree. The MSW program admits 
approximately 90 full-time graduate students per year and typically turns away more than 200 
qualified students.  

• This DSW degree program will prepare advanced clinicians to: 1) take on management and 
leadership roles in a variety of social service settings; 2) contribute to social work practice, 
theory, and applied research; and 3) teach clinical aspects of social work in higher education 
settings.  

• The practice focus of a DSW degree is similar to that of advanced practice degrees offered in 
other professional disciplines such as Psychology (PsyD), Nursing (DNP), Pharmacy (PharmD), 
Physical therapy (DPT), Nutrition (DSN) and Medicine (MD). Social work is currently following 
the trend already established by other professional doctorates in the human services.  

• National and state-level data project job growth in the social work profession and in social work 
programs in higher education. This DSW degree program will provide a promotion ladder for 
social workers which will allow them to move up in their organizations, realize greater 
responsibility, and influence decision-making in ways that benefit the populations being served.  

• Needs assessment data indicate a high level of demand for this DSW program. Once fully 
operational, this program is projected to produce annual revenues that exceed expenses by 
$188,146.  

    
Curriculum 
 
DSW site visitors offered a very favorable assessment of the proposed DSW curriculum and SCSU’s 
ability to deliver the program. The site visitors also provided recommendations which were accepted 
and integrated into this revised application as indicated in Appendix B. The 48-credit DSW Program 
is set up as a year round cohort program that can be completed in 3 years. Courses will be delivered 
using weekend, online synchronous and asynchronous delivery systems in combination with an 
annual five-day intensive summer residency, externship, and capstone experience. This curriculum 
model is unique compared to other DSW programs in the country because of a combined clinical and 
management/leadership focus and the availability of an externship experience. The capstone 
experience is designed to systematically mentor students so as to attain applied research skills.  
 
Students 
 
This DSW program is designed to allow nontraditional working students to complete all degree 
requirements in three years. To enroll in the program, students must have the Master of Social Work 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 26 of 54



STAFF REPORT   ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

(MSW) and a minimum of 2 years clinical or management/leadership practice in the social work 
field. The program will enroll a cohort of 15 students every year. The online weekend delivery 
model will allow students to remain employed while completing their advanced degree. Students 
may complete externships and capstone projects at various worksites in the state of Connecticut and 
beyond, including their own places of employment.  

 
Faculty 
 
The SCSU Department of Social Work is uniquely positioned to create a successful DSW program at 
this time. Strengths include being part of the highly regarded School of Health and Human Services, 
location in the urban center of New Haven, CT, qualified faculty with extensive clinical experience, 
an accomplished DSW coordinator, track record of delivering and completing capstone courses with 
graduate students, strong external advisory board, and a well-established network of agency partners.  
 
Current SCSU tenured Professor, Dr. William Rowe, DSW, will serve as the DSW Program 
Coordinator. He has been responsible for establishing and coordinating successful doctoral programs 
at three universities, authored or co-authored more than 125 academic publications, and obtained 
more than $40 million in external funding.  
 
The 17 current tenure track faculty in the SCSU Department of Social Work are highly qualified to 
deliver the DSW program with extensive expertise in advanced clinical practice and management.  
The DSW program will require the addition of 1.5 FTE tenure track faculty, phased in over the first 4 
years of the program. These new hires will teach in the DSW program or teach in the MSW and BSW 
program in order to release current faculty to teach in the DSW program. A limited number of 
adjunct faculty will also be hired to teach in the BSW and MSW program to release current faculty to 
teach in the DSW program. There are no plans to hire adjunct professors to teach in the DSW 
program.  
 
Learning Resources  
 
Enhancement of electronic library resources will be critical for implementation of the online DSW 
Program. SCSU is committed to providing DSW program faculty with training and support for online 
teaching using the synchronous delivery systems adopted by the CSCU system. Specific systems will 
be put in place to provide students with personalized support when attending their summer residency 
and during weekend times when online courses are provided. The School of Health and Human 
Services will provide a subscription to “Quality Matters” or a comparable provider of tools and 
processes to evaluate the quality of online course design. All faculty who teach in the DSW program 
will be required to complete the selected quality training program and utilize the processes 
established and adopted by the DSW program.  
 
Facilities 
 
Faculty will have computer hardware, software and technology support to deliver the online 
curriculum and host the 5-day summer intensive on-ground residency. Students will be provided with 
instructions about the technology requirements for participation in the online DSW program.  
 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 27 of 54



STAFF REPORT   ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

 
Fiscal Note 
 
This DSW program is 48 credits. This program will be funded through tuition and university 
resources. Revenue is based on part-time tuition payments for 6 credits per semester ($1,137/credit). 
In year four, at full capacity, the program will operate 3 simultaneous cohorts with enrollment of 15 
new and 25 continuing students. Major program expenses include .5 FTE for the DSW Program 
Coordinator and the addition of 1.5 FTE new full-time tenure track faculty, .5 FTE admissions and 
field coordination support, and .5 FTE secretarial support. For years 1-4 cumulatively, the DSW 
program will produce total revenue that exceeds total expenses by $194,589. Beginning in year 4 the 
DSW program will produce revenue that exceeds expenses by $139,864 annually.  
 
Licensure  
 
An External Site Visit was held on January 24-26, 2016.  
The reviewers were:  
 
Dr. Barbara Shank, Dean of the School of Social Work  
University of St. Thomas 
Chairperson, Board of Directors,  
Council on Social Work Education (CSWE) 
 
Dr. Lina Hartocollis, Director of Clinical DSW Program  
School of Social Policy and Practice, University of Pennsylvania      
                      
The site visitors provided extensive consultation, indicated very strong support for SCSU offering the 
DSW, and identified the following areas of strength:  
 

• Solid BSW and MSW programs to serve as foundation from which to implement 
DSW Program. 

• DSW Program purpose is consistent with the mission of the Department of Social 
Work and SCSU’s mission. 

• DSW Program does not duplicate other programs in other Connecticut state 
institutions. It will be one of ten DSW programs offered nationally. 

• The department has highly qualified faculty to deliver the DSW program with content 
expertise. 

• Administrative support to provide resources to develop and implement quality program. 
• Admission requirements as identified are standard for a DSW Program. 
• There is need in the profession, community and state for advanced practitioners to provide 

advanced clinical services and leadership. The DSW Program will provide opportunities for 
career advancement, career mobility and fill gaps in leadership in both the public and 
private sectors. 
 

 
 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 28 of 54



STAFF REPORT   ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 

The site visitors identified the following areas in need of improvement, all of which were 
addressed in this revised proposal (see Appendix B): 
 
• Additional needs assessment survey completed to provide relevant data regarding workforce 

needs in local communities and State. (Pgs. 4-6; 8-9) 
• Admission criteria clarified. (Pg. 18) 
• Learning outcomes adapted to be consistent with DSW program emphasis of preparing 

graduates for advanced clinical practice, management and leadership. (Pgs. 12-15) 
• Sequencing of courses revised to place research courses later in program; Capstone re-

structured to differ from a PhD dissertation; Externship re-structured into 2 shorter courses; 
capstone and externship supervision clarified. (Pgs. 19-20) 

• Workload and compensation clarified for externship supervision and capstone advising; 
modest increase in coordinator load credit during preparation and implementation phase; 
modest compensation provided for online course development. (Appendix G: DSW Budget) 

• Program format revised to fully online with one residency per year. Synchronous online 
courses will be held on weekends. (Pg. 16) 

• Online teaching resources secured at SCSU including faculty training and software support 
for evaluation of online course quality. (Pg. 16) 

• Graduate student writing supports secured through SCSU Writing Center. (Pg. 16) 
 
Review of Documents: 
 
____ Campus Review 
____ Campus Budget and Finance 
____ Campus President 
____ Academic Council 
____ System Office 

  
 
  
 
1/12/2017 – BOR Academic & Student Affairs Committee 
3/2/2017 – Board of Regents 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 29 of 54



 
 
 
 
 

CT BOARD OF REGENTS FOR HIGHER EDUCATION 
 
 

RESOLUTION 
 

concerning 
 

 Approval of a New Program 
 

March 2, 2017 
 
 

 
RESOLVED: That the Board of Regents for Higher Education approve the licensure of a 

Doctorate in Social Work degree at Southern Connecticut State University for a 
period of three years until March 30, 2020. 

 
 

A True Copy: 
 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Erin A. Fitzgerald, Secretary of the 
CT Board of Regents for Higher Education 

 
 
 
 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 30 of 54



Aug. 27 – CSCU Semester Begins 

Aug. 28 – CSCU Classes Begin  

 

CSCU Fall 2018 Common Academic Calendar 
The Common Calendar is a system-wide calendar for the seventeen institutions of the Connecticut State Colleges and Universities 

(CSCU) that defines the traditional fall and spring semesters. Additional sessions may be scheduled at the discretion of each institution. 

AUGUST 2018  

Sept. 3 – Labor Day, NO CLASSES  

Oct. 16– CC Reading Day 
Reading Days are to be used as study days and/or optional make-up 

class time at the discretion of faculty members.  No faculty member will 

be assigned additional duty during the scheduled reading days and no 

student shall be penalized for not attending any activities/classes on a 

reading day.  

Nov. 21 – College Open, NO CLASSES  

Nov. 22-25 – Thanksgiving Recess, NO CLASSES 

Dec. 10-16 – CSCU Final Exams  

Dec. 23 – Semesters End  

OCTOBER 2018  

SEPTEMBER 2018 

NOVEMBER 2018  

DECEMBER 2018  

CSCU common calendars are based on current collective bargaining agreement language and subject to revisions based on any future 

changes in said negotiated contracts. 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

      1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31   

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
      

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31 
   

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
    

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 
 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
      

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 31 of 54



Jan. 21 – MLK Day 

Jan. 22 – CSU Classes Begin 

Jan. 24 – CCC Classes Begin 

 

CSCU Spring 2019 Common Academic Calendar 
The Common Calendar is a system-wide calendar for the seventeen institutions of the Connecticut State Colleges and Universities 

(CSCU) that defines the traditional fall and spring semesters. Additional sessions may be scheduled at the discretion of each institution. 

JANUARY 2019  

Feb. 15-18  – Presidents’ Recess, NO CLASSES 

Mar. 11-17 – Spring Recess, NO CLASSES 

 

May 9 – Reading Day CSCU 

May 13-19 – CSCU Final Exams 

May 13 – COSC Semester Ends 

May 27 – Memorial Day, NO CLASSES 

May 31 – CSCU Semester Ends 

June 1 – CCC Semester Ends 

MARCH 2019  

FEBRUARY 2019 

APRIL 2019  

MAY 2019  

CSCU common calendars are based on current collective bargaining agreement language and subject to revisions based on any future 

changes in said negotiated contracts. 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
  

1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31 
  

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
     

1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 
  

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
     

1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 
    

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
   

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 1-Jun 

 

Apr. 19  – Day of Reflection, NO CLASSES 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 32 of 54



Aug. 26 – CSCU Semester Begins 

Aug. 27 – CSCU Classes Begin  

 

CSCU Fall 2019 Common Academic Calendar 
The Common Calendar is a system-wide calendar for the seventeen institutions of the Connecticut State Colleges and Universities 

(CSCU) that defines the traditional fall and spring semesters. Additional sessions may be scheduled at the discretion of each institution. 

AUGUST 2019  

Sept. 2 – Labor Day, NO CLASSES  

Oct. 22– CCC Reading Day 
Reading Days are to be used as study days and/or optional make-up 

class time at the discretion of faculty members.  No faculty member will 

be assigned additional duty during the scheduled reading days and no 

student shall be penalized for not attending any activities/classes on a 

reading day.  

Nov. 27 – College Open, NO CLASSES  

Nov. 28-Dec. 1 – Thanksgiving Recess, NO CLASSES 

Dec. 9-15 – CSCU Final Exams  

Dec. 23 – Semesters End  

OCTOBER 2019  

SEPTEMBER 2019 

NOVEMBER 2019  

DECEMBER 2019  

CSCU common calendars are based on current collective bargaining agreement language and subject to revisions based on any future 

changes in said negotiated contracts. 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
    

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 
     

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
  

1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31 
  

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
     

1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31 
    

 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 33 of 54



Jan. 20 – MLK Day 

Jan. 21 – CSU Classes Begin 

Jan. 22 – CCC Classes Begin 

 

CSCU Spring 2020 Common Academic Calendar 
The Common Calendar is a system-wide calendar for the seventeen institutions of the Connecticut State Colleges and Universities 

(CSCU) that defines the traditional fall and spring semesters. Additional sessions may be scheduled at the discretion of each institution. 

JANUARY 2020  

Feb. 14-17  – Presidents’ Recess, NO CLASSES 

Mar. 16-22 – Spring Recess, NO CLASSES 

 

May 7 – Reading Day CSCU 

May 11-17 – CSCU Final Exams 

May 17 – COSC Semester Ends 

May 25 – Memorial Day, NO CLASSES 

May 31 – CSCU Semester Ends 

June 1 – CCC Semester Ends 

MARCH 2020  

FEBRUARY 2020 

APRIL 2020  

MAY 2020  

CSCU common calendars are based on current collective bargaining agreement language and subject to revisions based on any future 

changes in said negotiated contracts. 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
   

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 
 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
      

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31 
    

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
   

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 
  

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
     

1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 12 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31 1-Jun      

 

Apr. 10  – Day of Reflection, NO CLASSES 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 34 of 54



Aug. 24 – CSU Semester Begins 

Aug. 25 – CCC Semester Begins  

Aug. 26 – CSCU Classes Begin 

 

CSCU Fall 2020 Common Academic Calendar 
The Common Calendar is a system-wide calendar for the seventeen institutions of the Connecticut State Colleges and Universities 

(CSCU) that defines the traditional fall and spring semesters. Additional sessions may be scheduled at the discretion of each institution. 

AUGUST 2020  

Sept. 7 – Labor Day, NO CLASSES  

Oct. 20– CCC Reading Day 
Reading Days are to be used as study days and/or optional make-up 

class time at the discretion of faculty members.  No faculty member will 

be assigned additional duty during the scheduled reading days and no 

student shall be penalized for not attending any activities/classes on a 

reading day.  

Nov. 25 – College Open, NO CLASSES  

Nov. 26-29 – Thanksgiving Recess, NO CLASSES 

Dec. 8 – CSCU Reading Day 

Dec. 9-15 – CSCU Final Exams  

Dec. 23 – Semesters End  

OCTOBER 2020  

SEPTEMBER 2020 

NOVEMBER 2020  

DECEMBER 2020  

CSCU common calendars are based on current collective bargaining agreement language and subject to revisions based on any future 

changes in said negotiated contracts. 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
      

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 
23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31      

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
  

1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 
   

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
    

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 31 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 
     

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
  

1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31 
  

 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 35 of 54



Jan. 18 – MLK Day 

Jan. 19 – CSCU Classes Begin 

Jan. 20 – CCC Classes Begin 

 

CSCU Spring 2021 Common Academic Calendar 
The Common Calendar is a system-wide calendar for the seventeen institutions of the Connecticut State Colleges and Universities 

(CSCU) that defines the traditional fall and spring semesters. Additional sessions may be scheduled at the discretion of each institution. 

JANUARY 2021  

Feb. 12-15  – Presidents’ Recess, NO CLASSES 

Mar. 15-21 – Spring Recess, NO CLASSES 

 

May 10-16 – CSCU Final Exams  

May 31 – CSCU Semester Ends 

June 1 – CCC Semester Ends 

MARCH 2021  

FEBRUARY 2021 

APRIL 2021  

MAY 2021  

CSCU common calendars are based on current collective bargaining agreement language and subject to revisions based on any future 

changes in said negotiated contracts. 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
     

1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 
      

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 31 
   

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
    

1 2 3 

4 5 6 7 8 9 10 

11 12 13 14 15 16 17 

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 

25 26 27 28 29 30 
 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
      

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31 1-Jun     

 

Apr. 2  – Day of Reflection, NO CLASSES 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 36 of 54



Aug. 23 – CSU Semester Begins 

Aug. 25 – CCC Semester Begins  

Aug. 26 – CSCU Classes Begin 

 

CSCU Fall 2021 Common Academic Calendar 
The Common Calendar is a system-wide calendar for the seventeen institutions of the Connecticut State Colleges and Universities 

(CSCU) that defines the traditional fall and spring semesters. Additional sessions may be scheduled at the discretion of each institution. 

AUGUST 2021  

Sept. 6 – Labor Day, NO CLASSES  

Oct. 19– CCC Reading Day 
Reading Days are to be used as study days and/or optional make-up 

class time at the discretion of faculty members.  No faculty member will 

be assigned additional duty during the scheduled reading days and no 

student shall be penalized for not attending any activities/classes on a 

reading day.  

Nov. 24 – College Open, NO CLASSES  

Nov. 25-28 – Thanksgiving Recess, NO CLASSES 

Dec. 8-14 – CSCU Final Exams  

Dec. 23 – Semesters End  

OCTOBER 2021  

SEPTEMBER 2021 

NOVEMBER 2021  

DECEMBER 2021  

CSCU common calendars are based on current collective bargaining agreement language and subject to revisions based on any future 

changes in said negotiated contracts. 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
29 30 31 

    

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat    
1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 
  

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat      
1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

31       

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
 

1 2 3 4 5 6 

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 

21 22 23 24 25 26 27 

28 29 30 
    

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
   

1 2 3 4 

5 6 7 8 9 10 11 

12 13 14 15 16 17 18 

19 20 21 22 23 24 25 

26 27 28 29 30 31 
 

 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 37 of 54



Jan. 17 – MLK Day 

Jan. 18 – CSCU Semester Begins 

Jan. 19 – CSCU Classes Begin 

 

CSCU Spring 2022 Common Academic Calendar 
The Common Calendar is a system-wide calendar for the seventeen institutions of the Connecticut State Colleges and Universities 

(CSCU) that defines the traditional fall and spring semesters. Additional sessions may be scheduled at the discretion of each institution. 

JANUARY 2022  

Feb. 18-21  – Presidents’ Recess, NO CLASSES 

Mar. 14-20 – Spring Recess, NO CLASSES 

 

May 9-15 – CSCU Final Exams  

May 31 – CSCU Semester Ends 

June 1 – CCC Semester Ends 

MARCH 2022  

FEBRUARY 2022 

APRIL 2022  

MAY 2022  

CSCU common calendars are based on current collective bargaining agreement language and subject to revisions based on any future 

changes in said negotiated contracts. 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
      

1 

2 3 4 5 6 7 8 

9 10 11 12 13 14 15 

16 17 18 19 20 21 22 

23 24 25 26 27 28 29 

30 31      

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
  

1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 
     

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
  

1 2 3 4 5 

6 7 8 9 10 11 12 

13 14 15 16 17 18 19 

20 21 22 23 24 25 26 

27 28 29 30 31 
  

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 
     

1 2 

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 

24 25 26 27 28 29 30 

 

Sun Mon Tue Wed Thu Fri Sat 

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 

8 9 10 11 12 13 14 

15 16 17 18 19 20 21 

22 23 24 25 26 27 28 

29 30 31 1-Jun 
   

 

Apr. 2  – Day of Reflection, NO CLASSES 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 38 of 54



STAFF REPORT                                                        ACADEMIC AND STUDENT AFFAIRS COMMITTEE 
 

 
ITEM 
2017-2018 Sabbaticals approved by University Presidents. 

 
INFORMATION ITEM – NO RESOLUTION IS REQUIRED 
No resolution is necessary.  Approval by the Board is not required, the item is reported for 
information purposes (10a-34-3(e). 
 
 
BACKGROUND 
The sabbatical leaves for 2017-2018 approved by University Presidents have been submitted for the 
Board’s information and are presented here in the attached memorandums from the Universities.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
1/12/2017 – Academic & Student Affairs Committee 
3/2/2017 – Board of Regents 

3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 39 of 54



3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 40 of 54



3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 41 of 54



3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 42 of 54



3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 43 of 54



3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 44 of 54



3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 45 of 54



3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 46 of 54



3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 47 of 54



3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 48 of 54



3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 49 of 54



3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 50 of 54



3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 51 of 54



3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 52 of 54



3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 53 of 54



3/2/17 BOR AGENDA PACKET PAGE # 54 of 54


	BOR Agenda March 2, 2017
	CONSENT
	8.a.i.TRCC-SR Termination-for BOR-Fire Technology
	8.a.i. BR Termination TRCC AS Fire TechAdmini

	8.a.ii.MxCC-SR-Term-Communication
	8.a.ii.MxCC-BR-Resol-Term-Communication

	8.b.i.WCSU-SR-WCSU Sixth Year TESOL Program November 2016
	8.b.i.WCSU-BR-6thYr TESOL

	8.b.ii.SR-HCC-20170103-Surgical Technology Staff Report
	8.b.ii..BR-HCC-RESOL-SurgTech

	8.b.iii.TAP-SR -SevenPathways-Jan2017
	8.b.iii.TAP-BR-TAP-Reso-7pathways-Jan2017

	8.c.FERPA-SR + BR Amended  FERPA 
	8.d.WCSU-SR-Professor designation
	8.d.WCSU-BR-RESOL-CSUProf

	8.e.Tenure-Resol-Jan.Tenure
	8.e.Tenure-SR-January Tenure for BOR

	8.f SR Hiring at Salary Above Median MxCC Dean
	8.f BR Hiring at Salary Above Median MxCC Dean


	ACADEMIC & STUDENT AFFAIRS
	9.a.SR-SCSU New Program DSW 
	10.a.BR-SCSU-New Program DSW

	9.b.i INFO ITEM 2018-2022 Common Academic Callendar-for posting
	Fall 2018
	Spring 2019
	Fall 2019
	Spring 2020
	Fall 2020
	Spring 2021
	Fall 2021
	Spring 2022

	9.b.ii INFO ITEM Information Item-Sabbaticals
	Staff Report - 2017-18 CSU Sabbaticals
	Central CSU
	Eastern CSU
	Southern CSU
	Western CSU






